
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M061214B

December 14, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M., THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2006, 
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  SECY-06-0221 - Hydro Resources, Inc. (Crownpoint, NM) Intervenors' Petition for Review of LBP-06-19 (Final 
Partial Initial Decision - NEPA Issues) 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a petition by Intervenors Eastern Navajo Diné Against Uranium 
Mining, the Southwest Research and Information Center, Grace Sam, and Marilyn Morris for review of LBP-06-19. The 
Memorandum and Order denies the petition for review of LBP-06-19. 

(Subsequently, on December 14, 2006, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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Commissioner McGaffigan 
Commissioner Merrifield 
Commissioner Jaczko 
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OIG 
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Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
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